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. N The United States Coast Guard Station on Sullivan's Island
is the oldest extant Tife sayving installation on the South Carolina

coast. v It is a compact and unique collection of functional nautical
architecture.

Layout: The district is a five-acre rectangular plot of
land which Ties on Sullivan's Island about four thousand feet south-
east of Fort Moultrie. The narrow piece of beachfront which is
part of the property is a strip of sandy,tidal flats lying directly
west of an offshore submerged jetty. wFive simple structures are
arranged on the level grassy area inland from the beach. The four
oldest buildings are arranged in a trapezoid which sits parallel
with the beach toward the inland boundary of the property. The
‘boathouse which was built ca. 1891 to protect rescue boats from the
weather is now unused. Directly east of the boathouse is the admin-
istration building which is a larger structure also built in 1891
and now houses radio equipment and recreation rooms. Both of these
buildings back onto Ion Avenue to the north. The garage to the
west (built in 1891 as a carriage house) and the raised Spanish-
American War bunker to the east (which dates from 1898) sit further
apart and closer to the shore. These buildings are spatially
interconnected by a paved drive and a parking area which lies be-
tween the bunker and the garage. A narrower paved walk runs from
the parking area out to the modern (1962) triangular lighthouse which
sits closest to the shore. ™

ArchitectureThe administration building is the largest
of the buildings and one of the original grouping. It is rectangular
in shape with a small entry porch on the north wall and a single-
story addition on the east wall. The one-and-one-half story white
clapboard structure sits on raised foundations which have been
covered by wood latticework. The facade, on the south, features a
single-story porch with a shed roof. The porch columns rise from
the floor to the roof, but a solid wooden "railing" encloses them
for two to three feet above the floor. A short balustraded flight
of stairs approaches the porch. Above the shed roof, the gable roof
is interrupted by three dormer windows, two shed and a central
triangular gabled one. A low glassed-in watchtower, completely
circled by an exterior and heavily-railed catwalk, has been built at
the center of the roof's crest. The roof pediments on the east and
west ends of the building have been elaborated with simple, carved,
T-shaped support bars and scalloped wooden shingles. There is a
single chimney on the east wall.

The white clapboard garage is similar in style to the
administration building. The four garage bays face east. Centrally
located above each of these doors on the gable roof are unshuttered
windows with arched tops set in gabled dormers. On the north wall,
there is a hooded pediment with carved brackets over the entrance
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tife saving station is an early example of public
and institutionalized concern by the state for the general safety
of its citizens. It is also, incidentally, a curious and unique
example of early functional design.

Social/Humanitarian Significance: The Sullivan's Island
Coast Guard Station 1s the oldest extant Tife saving instaliment
on the South Carolina coast. Shortly after the Civil War, the
Federal government recognized its obligation for the personal
safety of citizens in the port area of Charleston with the
establishment of the now-defunct Morris Island Station. When the
main shipping channel into Charleston was altered about twenty
years later, the citizens of the immediate area indicated their
reciprocal acceptance of that principle. In 1891 the nearby
summer village of Moultrieville deeded five acres of land to the
United States government for the express purpose of establishing
a life saving station. and again in 1896 an additional acre to
compensate for Toss of land by erosion. (It is significant that
this action coincides closely with the dates of the establishment
of the earliest quasi-public hospitals in the city of Charleston.)
It Tikewise represents part of the ongoing concern of the
Charlestonians for the improvement of conditions in the shipping
industry which was one of their major sources of prosperity and
importance.

The life saving station is one of a very few remaining
examples of such installments.and it attractively demonstrates
the distinctive and specialized functions of the group of
buildings, both individually and collectively.
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7. Description

door.

The boathouse is a square, single-story, clapboard
structure with a medium bell-shaped hip roof which is decorated
by a centrally placed round cupola topped by a weathervane. The
south side of the building has a pair of wooden double doors
which can be approached by a gently sloping concrete ramp. The
sides of the building are unadorned except for two groups of
paired, narrow, unshuttered windows; the back, except for narrow
entrance doors.

The bunker was built to provide a measure of
protection to Sullivan's Island during the time of the Spanish-
American War. The main body of its construction lies beneath
the raised dirt mound which was built to protect ammunition
storage. A concrete lookout booth atop the mound is the only
visible structure.

The modern lighthouse, which holds the most powerful
light on the eastern seab y
site. It is triangular j
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U.S. Coast Guard Historic District
Sulllvan's Island, Charleston County, South Carclinz

the U.S. Coast Guard Historic District was listed in the National Register of
Historic Places on June 19, 1973 (National Register Reference Numher 72001703).
The historic district is significant for its association with early efforts by the
federal government to improve the safety of coastzl navigation. Currently, the
district features five contributing properties built between circa 1891 and 1962,
including the cldest surviving U7.S. Life Saving Station on the South Carcolina
coast. This amendment seeks to add one contributing property (signal tower) to
the historic distriet and identify the National Park Service (NPS) as ownhers of
approxXimately one acre within the historic district.

The signal tower, located near the southeast corner of the garage, is within the
bounds of the hisloric district but is not identified as a contributing resource
in the origiral nomination., Signal towers were an essential component of Coast
Guard stations, facilitating communication between the station and distant ships.
The signal tower in the Sulliivan's Island Coast Guard Historic District was
constructed in 1938 from standard plans developed by the Coast Guard.

State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated antherity under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986,
as amended, I hereby certify that this nomination request Ifor
determination of eligibility meets the documentation slLandards for registering
properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural
and professicnal requirements sel forth in 36 CFR kart 60U, In my opinion, the

property meets doves not meet the National Register Criteria. I recommend
that Lhis property be considered signiticant nationally statewide
locally. ( See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register
criteria. ( See continuation sheet ror additionzl comments.)

Signature of commenting or other official Date
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State or Federal agency and bureau

National Park Service Certification
I, hereby certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register
___ See continuation sheat.
determined eligible for the
National Register

See continuation sheet.
determined not eligible for Lhe
Naticnal Register
removed from the National Register

other (explain):

Signature of Keaper Nate of Actien
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Number of Resources within the Historic District

Contributing  Noncontributing

0 0 buildings
0 0 sites

1 0 structures
0 0 objects

1 0 Total

Number of contraibuting resources praviously listed in the National
Register =)

Descriptions of Contributing Properties

Sullivan's Island Coast Guard Historiec District is & rectangular, five-acre tract
between Ion Avenue and the Atlantic Cccoan that is opproximatecly onc-half-block
wide. ‘All of the contributing properties in the district are located behind the
primary duie, in proximity to Ion Avenue. The station house, boathouse, garage,
and signal tower are laid out in an L-shaped court loosely organized around tha
bunker/sighting station. The lighthouse, which lies nearest the ocean, is located
approximately 100 feet southeast of the bunker,

Signal Tower, 1938: This is a pyramidal, open-truss structure constructed of L-
shaped steel beams and measuring roughly 45 feet tall and 9% feet square at

the base. The tower comprises si¥, arnss=hraced vertical bhays that diminish in
size toward the top. It is surmounted by a steel cross bar and telescoping mast.
The most's rope and pulleye are misging and the ladder, which ascends the
northwest side, is missing rungs because of significant deterioration. A similar
signal tower was constructed by the Cecast Guard at the Ocracocke Light Station.

Descriptions of Previously Listed Contributing Properties

Sullivan's Island Coast Guard Station, circa 1891: This is a one-and-one-~half-
story, five-bay, double-pile building that provided quarters for U,$., Life Saving
Servigce and U.S. Coast Guard personnel. The station house is set on concrete
piers and clad in wood shingles with daacnratively sawn, octagonal-butt shingles
in the gable ends. The front and rear elevations are largely symmetrical with
center cntrancee and paired sash windows throughout. A one-bay, gable-front porch
frames the main entrance on Ion Avenue. The rear elevation is sheltered by a
full=-width, shed-roofed porch. Both porchcecs fecoture chamferced posts. Crose
gables and shed-roofed dormers appear on both sides of the side-gable rocf. King-
post trusses and sawn brackels support each gable end. A square, pyramidal-roofed
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cupola is centered on the ridge and has exterior observation decks enclosed with
metal pipe railings.

The main flocr c¢f the station house is divided between public¢ rooms and living
quarters by the center passage. The northeast end of the station features the
living and dining rooms and the kitchen and panlry. A shed-roofed addition on the
northeast gable end reconfigured the shape of the kitchen and created a utility
room, which opens onto the living room. The southwest end of the house contains
two bedrooems, twe bathrooms, closets, and a set of stairs. The second floor
features three bedrooms, one bathroom, and twelve small closets. Molded surzrounds
frame interior doorwaye and windows throughout the station. The station house has
served as park quarters since 1978. However, Hurricane Hugo significantly damaged
the building and NP3 is currcntly rehabilitating the station house. (IDLCS 13034)

Boathouse, circa 1B891: Localed southwest of the station house and oriented to the
Atlantic, the boathouse is a one-story, two-bay, rectangular building that
Mmeasures approximately 2b% x 40% feel. It is a board-and-batten building set on
concrete piers with a concrete boat ramp and two, strap-hinged, vertical-plank,
double doors on the southeast facade. The Ion Avenue entrance features a similar
double door and a four-panel wood door. Paired four-over-four sash windows admit
light along the sides of the building. The flared hip rool features exposcd
rafter ends and is surmounted by an octagonal cupola with a flared conical roof.
Tongue-and-groove fleors, walls, and ceiling line the open interior plan. The
boathouse is uscd as a park workshop by the NPS. (IDLCS 13035)

Garage, 1938: The gatage is a one-and-one-half-story, four-bay, Colonial-Revival—
style building that measures approximately 32 x 42 feet. The frame structure is
clad in wood shingles and set ou a continuous conerete foundation. The northeast
or main facade is comprised of four wood-and~glass-panel garage doors. A six-
over-six sash window on the southwest facade lies opposite each garage door. The
side~gable rocf features a dormer with a round-arch window over each of the front
and rear bays. Decorative details include corner poslLs, partial returns, and weed
fan motifs shave the gable-end windows. The interior open plan remains intact
although the second flcor had been altered in 19/0 for use as a classroom and
storage spacc. It currently serves as office space. BAsbestos siding was added
to the first floor interior walls (c. 1970s) for fire protection. A similar
garage was constructed by the Coast Guard at Ocracoke Light Station on North
Carolina's Outer Banks, (IDLCS 13033)

Bunker/Sighting Station, 1898: The bunker is a two-story concrete building set in
a4 grass-covered earth mound. IL wmeasures roughly 80 faet in diameter and 17 feet
tall. The northwest facade of the building is exposed and features the entrance,
a window, and a concrete stair that leads to the second lavel. Navigational
equipment is contained in the flat-roofed second level. Partially exposed, the
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second level is surrounded on three sides by a vertical-plank wood fence. The NPS
stores flammable materlals 1n the lower level. (IDLCS 13031L)

Lighthouse, 1862: This is an approximately 150-foot-tall, aluminum tower with a
triangular plan. The shaft includes casement windows at each storvy on the
northwest side and is set on a two-story base., The lens room is surrounded by
large glass windows. The Sullivan's Island lighthouse, currently operated by the
Coast Guard, is distinguished from other coastal lighthouses by its paint scheme;
the upper seven stories are black with the remaining aight painted white.
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]
Property Owner

Pursuant to Congressional authecrization, the U.S. Coast Guard, in June 1990 (U.S.
Public Law 99-637) transferred approximately one acre to the National Park Service
"for purposes of [use as a] maintenance workshop, storage, and seasonal housing
in connecticn with the administration and protection of Fort Sumter National
Monument." The transferred property consists of the noarthern one-fifth of the
U.S. Coast Guard Historic District, Charleston County, South Carolina, and
includes the station house, hnathanse, gsrage, bunker/sighting station, and signal

tower. The lighthouse is the only contributing property, listed in the historic
distriect, retained by the Coast Guard,.

name National Park Service

street & number P.O. Box 37127 telephone

city or town Washingteon state DC zZip code 20013~7127
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name/title Robert W. Blythe, Historian; Maureen A. Carroll, Historian:;
Steven H. Moffson, Architectural Historian

organization National Park Service, Southeast Regional Office

date February 2071997 € /qq¢”

sﬁreet & number 75 Spring Street, S.W, telephone (404) 331-5988
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Photographs

.8, Coast Guard Hiestoriec District

Charlestcon County, South Carolina

Photous: Maureen Carrcll end 3teven Moffson

Location of Negatives: NPS, SERO

January 1993

1. Station House with Lighthouse, view from N.

2. Station House, view from 3.

3. Boathouse, view from S.

4., Garage with Signal Tower in background, view from N.
5. Bunker/Sighting Station, view from N.

6. Signal Tower and Garage, view from SE.
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